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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

AUGUST 25, 2014 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2014-0688 
2005 SCENIC DRIVE 

 
PROPOSAL 

Partial demolition of a ca. 1947 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, wing-and-gable plan, raised river rock-veneered frame house with a battered 
river rock-veneered exterior chimney; metal-framed casement windows; several frame 
additions with metal-frame casement windows; wood deck and detached carport.  

RESEARCH 

The house appears to have been built in 1947 by Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams.  Fred 
F. Williams had worked in newspapers in his native South Carolina; he served in the Navy 
during World War II with Charles E. Green, the editor of the Austin American-Statesman, 
who got Williams and his wife to move to Austin in 1947 to work for the Statesman.  
Williams started as the Capitol Bureau correspondent for the paper; he was later the sports 
editor, and finally the City Editor.  Ill health forced him to retire in 1967, and he went on to 
become the editor of the Texas Restaurant Association’s magazine until his full retirement 
in 1980.  He passed away in 1992. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

The house does not appear in any City survey. 

The applicant proposes the demolition of all of the frame additions, the stone patio, deck, 
and detached carport, leaving all of the river rock-veneered front walls in place.  The basic 
configuration of the original part of the house will remain intact, with the river rock-
veneered walls being the principal architectural feature of this house.  The frame additions 
(some built in 1947) are to the rear and to the side of the house; the stone patio and deck 
and attached carport are to the north (left) side of the house.  The owner proposes to extend 
the master bedroom and construct an attached garage to the house. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Release the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package consisting 
of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history for 
archiving at the Austin History Center. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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2005 Scenic Drive 
ca. 1947 

 
OCCUPANCY HISTORY 

2005 Scenic Drive 
 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
August, 2014 
 
1992  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
  Retired 
 
1985-86 Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
  Retired 
 
1981  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
  Editor, Texas Restaurant Association, 2401 S. Interregional Highway. 
 
1977  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
  Editor, Texas Restaurant Association, 2401 S. Interregional Highway. 
 
1973  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 

Editor, Texas Restaurant Association, 2401 S. Interregional Highway. 
 

1968  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
Public relations director, Texas Restaurant Association, 2708 N. Interregional 
Highway. 

 
1962  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 

City editor, Austin American-Statesman newspaper. 
 
1959  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 

Editor, Austin American-Statesman newspaper. 
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1955 Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 

City editor, Austin American-Statesman newspaper. 
 

1952  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
Sports editor, Austin American-Statesman newspaper. 

 
1949  Fred F. and Margaret R. Williams, owners 
  Capitol Bureau correspondent, Austin American-Statesman newspaper. 
 
1947  The address is not listed in the directory. 
  NOTE:  Fred R. and Margaret R. Williams are not listed in the directory. 
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Obituary of Fred F. Williams 

Austin American-Statesman, July 18, 1992 
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Building permit to Fred Williams for a rear addition (1947) 

 

 
Building permit to Fred Williams for a frame addition (1963) and a screened-in porch (1974) 

 
 

 


